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Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Robin [BL_Robin@centurytel.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 23, 2006 2:53 PM
To: Bockman, Jacqueline

Subject: FW: Schmill ’ F | L E Q
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MAY 2 3 2006
----- Original Message-----
From: Robin [mailto:BL_Robin@centurytel.net] OFFICE OF
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2006 3:47 PM WORKERS COMPENSATION JUDGE
To: WC/Jacki Bockman (jbockman@mt.gov) HELENA, MONTANA

Subject: Schmill
Jackie,

After reviewing the list of insurers you forwarded to me, we agree to dismiss the following insurers from the common fund claim in
regard to the Schmill matter:

AIG Premier Ins. Co. Lyndon Property Ins. Co.
American Mutual Ins. Co. of Boston Merastar Ins. Co.
Americas Ins. Co. National American Ins. Co. of CA
Arch Ins. Co./Arch Resin. Co. National Ins. Underwriters
Armed Forces Ins. Exchange Nationwide Agribusiness

. AXA Corp. Solutions Ins. Co. Occidental

" AXA Re America Ins. Co. Permanent General Assurance Corp.
Bancinsure, Inc. Shelby Casualty Ins. Co.
Coregis Ins. Co. Texas General Indemnity
GuideOne Specialty Mutual Ins. Co. Verex Assurance, Inc.
Harleysville Ins. Co. Yosemite Ins..Co.

Heritage Casualty Ins. Co.
I have sent letters to the other insurers you had listed and will advise you when | receive their responses.
Sincerely,

Laurie Wallace
Bothe & Lauridsen, PC
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